Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD

From: Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD

Sent: Tuesday, June 4, 2019 12:10 PM

To: ‘Osia, Nebechi'; Mann, Ryan

Subject: RE: [EXT] RE: Buckeye CO2 Plant C-141

Nebechi Osia,

The NMOCD has processed the C-141 for the release which occurred at the Buckey CO2 plant on 04/05/2019. The
tracking number for the release is 1RP-5422.

At this time there is no further action required on your part, but with future submittals could you or Chevron please
include the following with the C-141 forms:

The responsible party’s OGRID number

The release coordinates submitted in NAD 83 decimal degrees to 5 decimal places
A release volume calculation.

Additionally, it is not necessary to submit pages 3-5 of the C-141 form.

Thanks,

Dylan Rose-Coss

Environmental Scientist

Oil Conservation Division
1220 South St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

(505) 476-3488

From: Osia, Nebechi <Nebechi.Osia@chevron.com>

Sent: Tuesday, May 14, 2019 1:19 PM

To: EMNRD-OCD-District1spills <EMNRD-OCD-District1spills@state.nm.us>
Cc: Bustamante, Amalia, EMNRD <Amalia.Bustamante@state.nm.us>
Subject: [EXT] RE: Buckeye CO2 Plant C-141

To Whom It May Concern;

Attached you will find the completed C-141 form from the Buckeye CO2 Plant 04/04/2019 event. This document
was completed using the updated C-141 form.

NMOCD was contacted immediately upon discovery of the event.

If additional information is needed please do not hesitate to contact me.



Thank you,

Nebechi Osia

HES Environmental Compliance Specialist

MCBU Midland

6301 Deauville Blvd. |[Midland, TX 79706|Office N3113
Office: (432) 687-7582 | Cell: (432)-257-8265

nebechi.osia@chevron.com
Chevron

==

From: Osia, Nebechi

Sent: Monday, April 15, 2019 8:16 AM

To: emnrd-ocd-district1lspills@state.nm.us; 'Fields, Vanessa, EMNRD' <Vanessa.Fields@state.nm.us>
Subject: Buckeye CO2 Plant C-141

To Whom It May Concern;

Attached you will find the completed C-141 form from the Buckeye CO2 Plant 04/04/2019 event.
NMOCD was contacted immediately upon discovery of the event.

If additional information is needed please do not hesitate to contact me.

Thank you,

Nebechi Osia

HES Environmental Compliance Specialist

MCBU Midland

6301 Deauville Blvd. |Midland, TX 79706|Office N3113
Office: (432) 687-7582 | Cell: (432)-257-8265

nebechi.osia@chevron.com
Chawvron

==




